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From: d b    
Sent: 21 April 2022 11:32 
To: Planning   
Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0175 
 

Dear Lucy 
 
Thank for for your letter. 
 
I have instructed the carpenter to transfer the existing ironmongery, and if not possible, any replacement should 
match the originals (I think he was doing this anyway). 
 
Both doors will be dark green in colour as per the existing doors (my wife was happy with dark green anyway). 
 
No draft proofing is planned. 
 
I have asked the carpenter for the constructional and cross‐sectional drawings and said I need them in time for me 
to send on to you before 6 May. 
 
I hope that is everything. 
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Kind regards 
 
Damian Buchanan 

  




